

forward together

STUDENTS' REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL

Minutes SRC Meeting

Date: 2024-04-18 | Time: 17:00 | Venue: SRC BOARDROOM & <u>Microsoft Teams</u>

Attendance: SRC				
Online				
In person	Phiwokuhle Qabaka, Abongile Quthu, Mzwakhe Bolotina, Ongezwa Tshazi, Reagan Johnson, Risuna Risimati, Bradley Grovers, Solomzi Mphambo, Daisy Ndebele, Richard Visagie, Kayle, Daniel Terblanche, Courtney de Klerk and Albert Van der Merwe, Emma Hammond, Alexa Koen, Ncwane Nokwanda, Natasha Sibanda and Andile Ntshidi			
Absent (Valid reason)				





STUDENTS REPRESENTATIV COUNC

forward together

Item	Responsibility
Welcoming	Phiwokuhle
Greetings from Phiwokuhle, initiated the meeting.	
Attendance and Apologies	Mzwakhe
Attendance and Apologies were tendered above.	
Approval of previous minutes	Mzwakhe

The previous minutes were approved by the team.

Setting of Agenda

- Internal Affairs
- Adoption of new format for choosing duty slots, approved by Mzwakhe and Abongile.
- Feedback on attendance issues.
- Institutional Committee Feedback:
- Updates on portfolio feedback and resolutions.
- Senior Appointments Committee:
- Discussion on appointing an SRC member to represent.

Matters for information

Members of the SRC gave the following.

- Gathering information on various fronts, including the Equality Unit, and resolving items.
- Acknowledging the presence of an ATM on the GD committee to gather information.
- Raising concerns about handling student complaints, particularly related to sexual harassment.
- Suggesting that the GV committee investigates solid data from the AC side for a better understanding.
- Highlighting the need for faculties to mark resolved sexual harassment complaints, considering the jurisdiction of the Equality Unit.

Internal Affairs Abongile

Acknowledging the new computers in the computer area.





Stellenbosch University

STUDENTS' REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL

forward together

- Satisfaction with the office's cleanliness and hoping it remains that way, particularly emphasizing the need for cleanliness in the kitchen.
- Discussing concerns about door duty, including complaints and attendance issues.
- Proposing to send an email to clarify door duty requirements and potentially rearrange schedules for better management by the next semester.

Institutional Committee Feedback/ Portfolio feedback

- Appointment of an SRC member for the Senior Appointments Committee.
- Sharing an invitation from CMD for a festival in Paarl, focused on music, arts, and drama, happening on the weekend of April 27th.
- Open floor for any additional agenda items or updates from others.

Matters for resolution.	Mzwakhe
 Appointment of representatives for the Rector and Vice Chancellor selection process. Consideration of the demanding time commitment for committee members. A voting poll will be created for the appointment. Discussion on the establishment of a "Super Hub" for student leadership and societies near the tennis courts and facilities management building. 	
Closing	Phiwokuhle
The meeting was adjourned by Phiwokuhle.	



Stellenbosch University

STUDENTS' REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL

forward together



UNIVERSITY IYUNIVESITHI

